Oliver Hoban

From: Environmental Health

Sent: 24 September 2024 15:35

To: Development Control

Cc: Sarah Papaleo

Subject: PLANNING APP 4/24/2089/0F1 - LAND TO REAR OF WYNDHAM STREET, CLEATOR
MOOR

Community activity centre refurbishment and extension and associated parking and landscaping

Thank you for the above consultation.
There are no objections from Environmental Health as regards the additional information /
submissions to this application.

There is one amendment, however, to the response from Environmental Health dated 17.04.24
regarding the suggested condition for the restriction of noise from plant and equipment; it should
read “...at 3.5 m from the fagcade of the nearest noise sensitive premises...” and not 1m as
originally stated.

Regards

Environmental Health
Public Health & Protection | Cumberland Council
Whitehaven Commercial Park, Moresby Parks, Whitehaven, Cumbria, CA28 8YD

T. 0300 373 3730

cumberland.gov.uk
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